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TECHNICAL BULLETIN

WET 2083 Now Warranted Up To 8 Ibs. MVT or 90% RH

Taylor 2083 Tuff-Lok X-Link VCT Adhesive is now warranted up to 8 Ibs/1,000 ft?/24 hours
moisture vapor transmission as measured by the anhydrous calcium chloride test in
accordance with the test criteria set forth ASTM 1869. Taylor 2083 is also warranted up to
90% relative humidity as measured by the relative humidity test in accordance with the test
criteria set forth in ASTM 2170. Please insure all test criteria is strictly followed as unreliable
results may be obtained if strict accordance is not met. The minimum concrete slab age for
the use of 2083 is 90 days. Taylor 2083 should not be used on any slab that is less than 90
days old. The pH of the concrete slab must be maintained between 5 and 9.

Any questions concerning the correct procedures for the placement or measuring of the above
described test(s) should be directed to the calcium chloride test or relative humidity test
manufacturer.

Regards,

Thomas F. Pope
Manager — Technical Services

October 28, 2010
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